Svenska Budoforbundet

THE SWEDISH BUDO FEDERATION L'UNION SUEDOISE DE BUDO

KENDOSEKTIONEN

To:

Raf Bernaers Stockholm 84-03-23
Koning Albertstraat, 113

B-2548 LINT

BELGIEN

Dear Sir,

I hope you will excuse us for being late with-our
application to the 6 th European Kendo Championships,
We had assumed that the championships would take
place during easter, When your invitation reached

us we had to once again ask the participants if they
could come, This took some time but here are nouw

the swedish representatives,

TSUTOMU KUMANDA / 6 Dan Kendo, 4 Dan Iaido / Age: 38
coach and judge

HANS LUNDBERG / 3 Dan Kendo / Age: 27 / T + 1
delegation leader

LEIF SVENSSON (sr) / 2 Dan Kendo / Age: 34 / T + 1
LEIF SVENSSON (jr) / 2 Dan Kendo / Age: 25 / T + I
PER BJERLOW / 1 Dan Kendo / Age: 25 / T + I

TERJE ANDERSEN / 1 Dan Kendo / Age: 18 / T + I
MATS WAHLQVIST / 1 Dan Kendo / Age: 17 / T + I
T=team / I=individual

The following are applications. for dan examinations

in kendo and iaido.

Hans Lundberg Dan Iaido Dan May 1983
Dan April 1981
Dan April 1981
Dan April 1983
Dan May 1983

Dan May 1883

Leif Svensson (sr) Dan Kendo

Leif Svensson (jr) Dan Kendo
Per Bjerlow Dan Kendo
Terje Andersen Dan Kendo

Mats Wahlqgvist
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Dan Kendo

There could be some more applicants for dan exami-
nation, especially iaido, from Sweden, That is
because that was not quite clear in your first

letter., I will return to this guestion in a second



‘Svenska Budoforbundet

THE SWEDISH BUDO FEDERATION L'UNION SUEDOISE DE BUDO

KENDOSEKTIONEN

letter no later then the 15 th of April,

Concerning the address for writing to the Swedish
Kendo Association please note that the address below

is the only one valid:

The SWEDISH BUDOFEDERATION
Section KENDO

IDROTTENS HUS

123 87 FARSTA

SWEDEN

However in the case of guestions or information
about our participation it would speed up matters
if you used my address belouw,

Our travel arrangements has not been definitely
decided yet but as soon as we have done that I will

communicate them to you,

It is possible that one or two of our members can
take part in the seminar. At least one as I suppose
that Kumanda-sensel is meant to take part in the

seminar,

Sincerely Yours
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Hans Lundberg

c/o Norberg
Pontonjdrgatan 16 nb
112 37 STOCKHOLM
SWEDEN



